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Box 1548
Hot:bs, New Mexioo
January 19, 1950

Mr. B. H. Nolen
Box 326
Hobbs, Yew Mexico

Dear Mr. Nolen:

We are returning the forms submitited on your ¥illiams
#2 and #3 wells.

Our files reflect that you have not filed the Form C-102,
Miscellansous Notioces, on any of the casing. It is nccessary
that you give us the amount of cement used on the casing, both
on the Form C~-102 and the Form C-103., Also, we need more complete
details on all the forms. ’

Thank you for supplying us with this information.
OIL CONSRRVATION COBIISSION

By:
Secretary « Hobbs Office

egdh
encl.






